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OMMR�� �!" Annual General Meeting (2005)=

This meeting was held in the morning of 16th April 2005 in the Baptist University.  The programme began with

two talks given by Dr. Zhang Li of The Chinese University and Dr. Wang Dongguan of the Baptist University on

“Population, environment and development in the western region of China” and “Hong Kong as a transportation

hub” respectively.  In the AGM which followed, the work and financial situation of the Association were reviewed.

A new Executive Committee for the 2005-07 session was also elected.

�� !"#��� !"#"$%&!'()*+,-./0�� !"#$%
�� HKGA’s participation in the consultation meetings between the
Working Party for the “Review of Medium of Instruction for Secondary
Schools and Secondary School Places Allocation” and educational
organisations 
HKGA was invited to attend two consultation meetings with the Working Party, one for subject-based organisations

on 26th April and the other for member organisations of the Hong Kong Teachers’ Centre.  Dr. P.M. Yeung of

HKGA attended both meetings which reviewed the operation, pros and cons of the current policy of requiring the

majority of schools to teach in the medium of Chinese.  He expressed concerns about the impact of the current

policy on students’ standard in English and Chinese and on their ability to learn the subject at more advanced

levels, and urged the Working Party and Education and Manpower Bureau to reduce their restrictions on schools.

�� !"#$%&'()* Awards for Outstanding Postgraduate Student
Papers in Geography-Related Studies=

Held by the HKGA for the first time, this Scheme is designed to encourage excellence in conducting and writing

up the results of research projects carried by postgraduate students in local universities.  Papers have to be 6000 to

8000 words in length.  The submission deadline is 31st August 2005, and a panel of judges has been formed to

review the entries.  The best three entrants will each receive a certificate and a cash prize and present their papers

on the upcoming Hong Kong Geography Day.  Their papers will be considered for publication in the Asian

Geographer, which is the academic refereed journal of the Association published together with the Department of

Geography, HKU.  Further details about the Scheme and the prize-winning entries will be published in the next

issue of the Hong Kong Geographer.

�� !"#$ Beginning Teachers’ Orientation Programme=

This annual function was held at the Hong Kong Teachers’ Centre between 15th and 18th August by a number of

subject-based and other educational organizations to familiarise new teachers with their duties in the context of

the latest educational scene.  Our Association took part with the specific aims of helping new teachers to understand

the geography curricula in schools, identify ways of effective teaching, learning and assessment.  Four talks were

given by the members of the Secondary Education Committee (SEC) on these aspects.  Twenty two new teachers

on average attended these sessions and exchanged their views and concerns about joining the teaching force in

these days of challenges brought by the Education Reform and major changes in school curricula.  Members of the

SEC took time to answer their queries, introduced them to the work of HKGA in this connection, and also invited

them to join the association.

�� =^ëëçÅá~íáçå=kÉïë
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�� =^ëëçÅá~íáçå=kÉïë

�� !"# Professional Development Course 
A 2-session course on Basic Meteorology will be organised by the Hong Kong Observatory (HKO) for the Hong

Kong Geographical Association on two Saturday mornings — 22nd and 29th October.  The venue is the Conference

Hall in the HKO headquarters in Tsim Sha Tsui.  Six topics will be covered - basic concepts in meteorology,

weather forecasting, common weather systems affecting Hong Kong, weather radar and satellites, climatic change,

and a visit to the Exhibition Hall, Central Forecasting Office and meteorological equipment.  Application is open

to all geography teachers but current HKGA members will be given higher priority.  Please refer to the letter about

this course and complete your application by 8th October.

�� !" Hong Kong Geography Day 
This will be held on Saturday, 19th November 2005 at the Hong Kong Baptist University under the theme

“Geographical Education”.  With keynote speeches given by renowned overseas and local academics, there will be

one talk for teachers on assessment at the Advanced Level and two concurrent talks for students, namely tsunamis

and the reclamation of Victoria Harbour.  In the afternoon, teachers can take part in a fieldtrip about urban renewal

in Wanchai and the related briefing by urban planners from the Urban Redevelopment Authority.  A poster with

detailed information about the Geography Day will be sent to all members and geography teachers in all schools

for its reference by early November.

�� !"#$%&' Receipt of HKGA Information by E-mail 
The Association has decided to update its information record and introduce a system whereby members can receive

the latest news and apply for participation in activities through e-mail.  To make use of this service, all members

are requested to send their name and e-mail address to the Association’s e-mail account enquiry@hkga.org by 15th

October this year.  School teachers who are not yet members of the Association are also entitled to this benefit.

Members who do so will also receive the next issue of the Hong Kong Geographer in electronic format.  The

format in the following table may be used for this purpose.  Please be assured that your e-mail account will be

treated with strict confidence and only for the purpose of communication between you and the Association in

accordance with the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance.  It will not be released to anyone except for the purpose of

membership and participation in the activities of the HKGA.

To Hong Kong Geographical Association,

I am/not (delete the inappropriate) a member of the Association.  I wish to receive news about the

Association by e-mail.  My personal information is as follows:

Name: Dr./Mr./Mrs./Miss/Ms.  Telephone no.: 

Work/office address: 

E-mail address: 

Date: 

�� !"# Updating of the HKGA website 
A new HKGA website is under preparation and will be launched in the near future.  It will provide information on

the various aspects of HKGA, including our organisation structure, membership information, and most importantly,

news and activities about our Association.  You can find the announcements for coming events and our activity

year plan in this section.  The resource centre of the current website will also be updated to provide useful contacts

for field trip organization and information about the new secondary school geography curriculum.  Please visit

http://www.hkga.org from time to time to learn more about the development and launching of the new website.
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Activity Venue Date

Annual general meeting (2005) and talks, and election of Hong Kong Baptist 16th April, 2005

the Executive Committee (2005-07) University

Participation in a consultation meeting organised by the Education and Manpower 20th May, 2005

Working Group on Review of Secondary School Places Bureau Headquarters

Allocation and Medium of Instruction for Secondary Schools,

Education Commission

Awards for Outstanding Postgraduate Student Papers in – July to November

Geography-related Studies 2005

New Teachers Orientation Programme Hong Kong Teachers’ Centre 15th to 18th

August, 2005

Publication of landscape calendar (2005-06) – October 2005

Publication of Hong Kong Geographer (Vol. 20, Issue 1) – October 2005

Professional Development Course on Basic Meteorology Hong Kong Observatory 22nd and 29th

organised by the Hong Kong Observatory for the headquarters October, 2005

Hong Kong Geographical Association

Hong Kong Geography Day (2005), with a talk on Hong Kong Baptist 19th November,

assessment at the Advanced Level and a fieldtrip on University 2005

urban renewal for teachers, and talks on tsunamis and

Victoria Harbour reclamation issues for students

Update and enrichment of HKGA website – December 2005

Visit to Hong Kong Science Park and the Physical Science Park and 17th December,

Geography Experimental Station, CUHK CUHK 2005 (tentative)

Fieldtrip on environmental conservation NE New Territories January 2006

Visit to Hoi Ha Wan Marine Park and the Hoi Ha Wan 11th February,

WWF Hong Kong Marine Life Centre, together with 2006

a coral observation tour on a glass-bottomed boat

Annual General Meeting (2006) and talks To be decided March 2006

(tentative)

Visit to Hong Kong Wetland Park upon the completion Tin Shui Wai March/April,

of Phase 2 2006

Overseas field trip To be decided April 2006

(tentative)

Professional Development Course on Urban Planning To be decided April-May, 2006

Publication of Hong Kong Geographer (Vol. 20, Issue 2) – April 2006

Production and sale of materials for geography teaching – May 2006

eçåÖ=hçåÖ=dÉçÖê~éÜáÅ~ä=^ëëçÅá~íáçå
^Åíáîáíó=oÉÅçêÇ=~åÇ=mä~å=EOMMRJMSF

(Please take note of the upcoming activities when planning your schedule.  Members are entitled to priority status and big

discounts in most of the activities.)
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Executive Committee (2005-06)

Chairman Dr. Becky P.Y. Loo Department of Geography, HKU

Vice-chairman Dr. Yeung Pui Ming S.K.H. Kei Hau Secondary School

Hon. Secretary Dr. Maggi W.H. Leung D e p a r t m e n t  o f  G e o g r a p h y  a n d  R e s o u r c e

Management, CUHK

Hon. Treasurer Dr. Wang Dongguan Department of Geography, HKBU

Immediate Past President Dr. FrederickY.S. Lee Department of Geography, HKU

Member (HKIED rep.) Dr. Irene Cheng Nga Yee Social Sciences Department, HKIED

Member (HKU rep.) Dr. Ngo Cho Lam Department of Geography, HKU

Member (CUHK rep.) Prof. Ng Sai Leung D e p a r t m e n t  o f  G e o g r a p h y  a n d  R e s o u r c e

Management, CUHK

Member (HKBU rep.) Dr. Bernhart Owen Department of Geography, HKBU

Member Miss Emily Wong TWGHs Chang Ming Thien College

Member Mr. Yeung Kam Chuen Caritas Chun Ha Field Studies Centre

Member Prof. Zhang Li D e p a r t m e n t  o f  G e o g r a p h y  a n d  R e s o u r c e

Management, CUHK

Secondary Education Committee

Mr. Lai Hoi Tin Ho Fung College

Miss Lee Ho Yee St. Clare’s Girls’ School

Miss Wong Yuk Ping, Emily TWGHs Chang Ming Thien College

Dr. Yeung Pui Ming (Chairman) S.K.H. Kei Hau Secondary School

Mr. Yeung Pun Ki Assembly of God Hebron Secondary School

Tertiary Education and Research Committee

Dr. Frederick Lee Department of Geography, HKU

Professor Ng Sai Leung Department of Geography and Resource Management, CUHK

Dr. Wang Dongguan Department of Geography, HKBU

Professor Zhang Li Department of Geography and Resource Management, CUHK

Field Trip Committee

Dr. Irene Cheung Nga Yee Social Sciences Department, HKIED

Dr. Ng Cho Lam Department of Geography, HKU

Dr. Bernhart Owen Department of Geography, HKBU

Mr. Yeung Kam Chuen Caritas Chun Ha Field Studies Centre

Membership and Publicity Committee

Miss Alice Chow Department of Geography, HKU

Dr. Maggi W.H. Leung Department of Geography and Resource Management, CUHK

Dr. Becky B.Y. Loo Department of Geography, HKU

Miss Emily Wong Yuk Ping TWGHs Chang Ming Thien College
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The websites in the following tables are useful for teaching the subject in general.  A soft copy of these tables is given in the

website of the Association (www.hkga.org).   Please feel free to use them and inform us of other useful websites by e-mail

(enquiry@hkga.org) so that we can add and update the tables from time to time both in the Hong Kong Geographer and in

the Association’s website.  Evaluation of the websites and suggestions on how to use them for teaching or research purposes

are welcome.

Table 1 Websites in general (PG = Physical geography;  HG = Human geography)

Website address Name Coverage Levels

1. www.aag.org Association of American Geographers All topics F6-F7

2. www.bbc.co.uk/education British Broadcasting Corporation  (TV) All topics F6-F7

Education Information

3. www.open.gov.uk British Government departments All topics F4-F7

4. www.geography.org.uk The Geographical Association, UK All topics F1-F7

5. www.geography.co.uk geography.co.uk All topics F1-F7

6. www.hkga.org Hong Kong Geographical Association All topics F1-F7

7. www.info.gov.hk HK Government (see Table 4 details) All topics F1-F7

8. www.ncge.org/resources National Council for All topics F1-F7

Geographical Education

9. www.fed.cuhk.edu.hk/geo Advanced Level Geography Classroom PG and HG F6-F7

10. www.ied.edu.hk/ss The Institute of Education, PG and HG F4-F5

HK —Websites for geography (CE) courses

11. www.esri.com Environmental Systems Research Institute GIS F6-F7

12. www.centamap.com Centaline Property Agency and Digital maps of F1-F7

Lands Department Hong Kong

13. www.nationalgeographic.com/maps National Geographic All topics (incl. map F1-F7

information)

14. www.cia.gov/factbook CIA World Factbook All countries F1-F7

15. www.geographynetwork.com Geography Network, U.S.A. All countries F1-F7

16. www.geog.ouc.bc.ca/physgeog Department of Geography, Geology and PG F4-F5;

Okanagan University College, B.C., Canada. F6-F7

17. www.usgs.gov United States Geological Survey Geology and PG F1-F7

18. www.geolsoc.org.hk The Geological Society of Hong Kong Geology and PG F1-F7

19. www.volcanoes.com Volcanoes.com Volcanology F4-F7

20. http://volcano.und.nodak.edu Volcano World Volcanism F4-F7

21. www.cedd.gov.hk Hong Kong Slope Safety Mass movement F4-F7

22. www.weatherbase.com Weatherbase Regional weather and F1-F7

climate

23. www.wmo.ch World Meteorological Meteorology and F6-F7

Organisation climatology

24. www.meto.gov.uk The UK Meteorological Office Meteorology and F1-F7

climatology

25. www.noaa.gov National Oceanic and Atmospheric Meteorology and F1-F7

Administration, United States climatology

26. www.epa.gov/globalwarming United States Environmental Global warming F4-F7

Protection Agency – Global Warming

27. www.blueplanetbiomes.org Blue Planet Biomes World biomes and F4-F7

climates

28. www.fao.org United Nations Food and Farming and forestry F4-F7

Agriculture Organisation

`çããçå=tÉÄëáíÉë=Ñçê=qÉ~ÅÜáåÖ
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29. www.wfp.org United Nations World Food Programme Hunger relief, F4-F7

poverty & famine

30. www.energyinfo.uk Energy Information Power resources F4-F7

31. www.cityu.edu.hk/hkhousing Hong Kong Housing Home Page Housing database and F1-F7

statistics: HK

32. www.un.org/ecosocdev United Nations Economic and Global development F1-F7

Social Development

33. www.siliconvalley-usa.com Silicon Valley Gateway I.T. industry F4-F7

34. www.eujapan.com European Union – Japan Centre for Manufacturing in F4-F7

Industrial Cooperation E.U. and Japan

35. www.encarta.msn.com MSN Electronic Encyclopedia All topics F4-F7

Website address Name Coverage Levels

Table 2 Environmental and relief organisations and magazines

Website Name Website Name

1. www.hkairport.com Airport Authority  2. www.info.gov.hk/afcd Agriculture, Fisheries &

Conservation Dept.

3. www.info.gov.hk/censtatd Census and Statistics 4. www.info.gov.hk/cad Civil Aviation Department

Department

5. www.cedd.gov.hk Civil Engineering 6. www.cyberport.com Cyberport Hong Kong

Development Dept.

7. www.emb.gov.hk Education and Manpower 8. www.info.gov.hk/efb Environment and Food

Bureau  Bureau, HK Government

  9. www.epd.gov.hk Environmental Protection 10. www.etwb.gov.hk Environment, Transport

Department and Works Bureau

11. www.hkedcity.net Hong Kong Education City 12. www.hkeaa.edu.hk HK Examination and

Assessment Authority

13 www.hyd.gov.hk Highways Department 14. www.hko.gov.hk Hong Kong Observatory

15. www.hkstp.org HK Science and 16. www.info.gov.hk/hd Housing Authority &

Technology Parks Corporation Housing Department

17. www.info.gov.hk/landsd Lands Department 18. www.lcsd.gov.hk Leisure & Cultural Services

Department

19. www.mardep.gov.hk Marine Department 20. www.info.gov.hk/ Planning Department

planning

21. www.rthk.gov.hk Radio Television 22. www.info.gov.hk/tc Tourism Commission

Hong Kong

23. www.info.gov.hk/tid Trade and Industry 24. www.info.gov.hk/td Transport Department

Department

25. www.ura.org.hk Urban Renewal Authority 26. www.info.gov.hk/wsd Water Supplies Department
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Table 3 Geography-related departments in higher education, and field studies centres

Website address Name

1. http://geog.hku.hk Department of Geography, The University of Hong Kong

2. www.hku.hk/earthsci Department of Earth Science, The University of Hong Kong

3. www.hku.hk/cupem Centre of Urban Planning and Environmental Management, The University of Hong Kong

4. www.grm.cuhk.edu.hk/ Department of Geography and Resource Management, The University of Hong Kong

5. http://geog.hkbu.edu.hk Department of Geography, Hong Kong Baptist University

6. www.ied.edu.hk/ss Department of Social Sciences, Hong Kong Institute of Education

7. www.caritasfsc.edu.hk Caritas Chun Chun Ha Field Studies Centre

8. www.hokoon.edu.hk Ho Koon Nature Education cum Astronomical Centre

Table 4 Government bureaus, departments and related organisations

Website Name Website Name

1. www.conservancy.org.hk The Conservancy 2. www.cee.org.uk Council for Environmental

Association Education, UK

3. www.ecc.org.hk Environmental Campaign 4. www.epd.gov.hk/epd/ Environment and

Committee, HK english/boards/ecfc/ Conservation Fund,

maincontent.html  Hong Kong

5. www.fews/net Famine Early Warning 6. www.foe.org.hk Friends of the Earth,

System Hong Kong

7. www.greenpeace-china.org.hk Greenpeace Hong Kong 8. www.greenpower.org.hk Green Power

9. www.hkdiscovery.com Hong Kong Discovery 10. www.hknature.net HKnature.net

11. www.ucc.ie/famine The International Famine 12. http://eelink.net North American Asso. for

Centre Environmental Education

13. www.opcf.org.hk Ocean Park 14. www.oxfam.hk Oxfam Hong Kong

Conservation Fund

15. www.producegreen.org.hk Produce Green Foundation 16. www.ramsar.org The Ramsar Convention on

Wetlands

17. www.sustainable-sf.org Sustainable-sf.org 18. www.unicef.org United Nations

Children Fund

19. www.unep.org United Nations 20. www.iucn.org The World Conservation

Environmental Programme Union

21. www.wwf.org.hk World Wide Fund for 22. www.worldvision.org.hk World Vision Hong Kong

Nature HK

Table 5    Publishers with resources for learning geography

Website Name Website Name

1. www.jingjung.com Jing Kung Educational 2. www.longman.com.hk Longman Hong Kong

Press Ltd. Press Ltd.

3. www.manhattanpress.com.hk Manhattan Press (H.K.) 4. www.oupchina.com.hk Oxford University Press

Limited Hong Kong
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One of the key concerns of our Association is to promote the study and research of geography and geographical

education at an advanced level.  The scheme for the Awards for Outstanding Postgraduate Student Papers in

Geography-Related Studies is a response to this concern (please refer to page 2 for details).  The titles of the Master

of Philosophy and Doctor of Philosophy theses completed at local universities in the past ten years are tabled below

for your information, and to help current and prospective students for higher degree courses in the subject.  Readers

can identify the trends of research studies and refer to the theses concerned if necessary.  A list of the higher degree

theses on geographical education will be published in the next issue of the Hong Kong Geographer.

Department of Geography, The University of Hong Kong

Brimicombe, A. J. Uncertainty and fitness-for-use in handling aerial photographic interpretive data in PhD 1995

geographical information systems

Che, Xiurong Regional imbalance in exploitation of natural resources for crop farming in PhD 1992

Indonesia: a study in agricultural geography in Java, Sumatra and Kalimantan

Ip, Hing-fong An historical geography of the walled villages of Hong Kong M.Phil. 1995

Lai, Wing-man Industrial clusters and local competitiveness: a case study of Dongguan, China M.Phil. 2005

Liu Weidong Geography of China’s auto industry: globalization and embeddedness PhD 2000

Shi, Changxing Sediment flux through the Yellow River sediment routing system PhD 2003

So, Fun-mun An application of geographic information systems in the study of spatial M.Phil. 2003

epidemiology of respiratory diseases in Hong Kong, 1996-2000

Tang, Sze-man Farmland conservation in Hong Kong’s rural hinterland: conflicts and potentials M.Phil. 2004

Tang, Yuk-king, Development of environmental citizenship in students in Hong Kong PhD 2004

Alice

Wong, Yan-ping, The geography of Internet production and consumption in the Asia-Pacific M.Phil. 2003

Agnes

Yeung, Oi-yan A geography of post-disaster recovery: a case study of the Japanese experience M.Phil. 2000

following the 1995 Great Hanshin earthquake

Yu, Sherman A study of sustainability indicators: Hong Kong’s ecological footprint\ M.Phil. 2003

Yuen, Ying-hei Urban soil pollution by heavy metals in public greenspaces in Hong Kong: M.Phil. 2003

profile and particle-fraction distribution

Department of Ecology and Biodiversity, The University of Hong Kong

Shaw, Julia Hong Kong Cyperaceae : taxonomy, ecology and geography M.Phil. 2000

Department of Geography & Resources Management, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Li Xiang Modeling and accessing trajectory data of moving vehicles in a road network Ph.D 2004

Cheung Ka Kui Can recreation and conservation co-exist? A case study of Shing Mun Country Park M.Phil. 2004

Lo Yuen Yee Recreation experience and visitor satisfaction of country park users in Hong Kong M.Phil. 2004

Lui Kin Pui �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 M.Phil. 2004

Chiu Pik Ki, Slope bioengineering in Hong Kong: A study of substrate properties and M.Phil. 2004

Becky vegetation development

Kee Wai Man Regional governance of the Greater Pearl River Delta Region in South China: M.Phil. 2004

the case of cross-boundary infrastructure

Lam Lai Yee Simulation study on the effects of heat and ash on soils M.Phil. 2004

Tang Chi Wai Path of sustainable agriculture: A case study of living contour hedgerows in M.Phil. 2004

Zigui County, Hubei Province

Chan Wing Kan Effects of parent material on soil recovery and vegetation regeneration after fire M.Phil. 2004

disturbance in Hong Kong

Hui Shuk Ying Urban Heat Island in Hong Kong: Detection, Characterization and Evaluation M.Phil. 2004
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Woo Siu Kei �� !"#$%&'()*+,- M.Phil. 2004

Liu Wing Ting Nitrogen and Phosphorus Dynamics in Hong Kong Urban Park Soils M.Phil. 2004

Lee Wai Ying, Transforming Hong Kong into a world city: The world city formation process PhD 2004

Joanna

Hu Tianxing Urban expansion under decentralization reform in China PhD 2003

Ip Oi Ling, Betty Integration of satellite images and census data for quality of life assessment in M.Phil. 2002

Hong Kong

Hui Wing Chi Modelling the impact of land-use changes on non-point source pollution loading M.Phil. 2001

in the Guanlan river basin

Kan Wai Ming, Pedestrianization in Hong Kong: Its impacts on air quality and human response M.Phil. 2001

Esther

Zhao Yibin Public participation virtual studies for ecological planning — M.Phil. 2001

with a case study of wildfire behavior

Chan Kit Ying How well does EIA protect the biodiversity in Hong Kong M.Phil. 2001

Leung Hoi Gok Ecological impact assessment: Post-project analysis of pipeline installation M.Phil. 2001

Yu Shu Ban Strategic noise and ecological assessment of road networks using GIS M.Phil. 2001

Yuen Siu Man, Post-project analysis in environmental impact assessment: A case study of pipeline M.Phil. 2001

Garfield construction with special emphasis on soil management

Chan Fong Enrichment planting of native species in Hong Kong M.Phil. 2001

Kong, Yunfeng GIS diffusion in China (microform):  Theoretical considerations and preliminary PhD 2001

case studies

Ng Wing Fai Poverty alleviation in the Ningxia Hui Autonomoua Region, China, PhD 2000

1983-1992 (microform)

Au Pui Sze, Anna Vegetation dynamics and soil characteristics of acacia plantations in Hong Kong M.Phil. 2000

Poon Fung Ting, Study of non-hukou migration in the Pearl River Delta of China in the 1990 M.Phil. 2000

Eva

Yu Hongbo Data organization for routing on the multi-modal public transportation system: M.Phil. 2000

A GIS-T prototype of Hong Kong

Poon Mei Yan Monitoring and auditing the environmental impacts of the Pak Shek Kok reclamation M.Phil 2000

project

Huang Yefang Regional economic development inYangtze river delta since 1978: PhD 2000

Jiangsu province as a particular case

Wan Yuk-ching Fluvial sediment transport in small sub-tropical urban catchments,  Hong Kong M.Phil. 1999

Wong Chun-kit An analysis of spatial and temporal variation in rainfall characteristics in Hong Kong M.Phil. 1999

Ma Fung-yan Hyperspectral data analysis of typical surface covers in Hong Kong M.Phil. 1988

Marafa, L,M. Soil studies along a vegetation chronosequence affected by fire in Hong Kong, PhD 1998

South China

Tang Pui-yee, The role of property developers in the provision of owner-occupied housing in M.Phil. 1998

Connie Hong Kong

Ngan Nga-wing Homeward investment in Fujian by ethnic Fujianese outside socialist China M.Phil. 1998

Choi Ka-hang Geographical analysis of cancer incidence and mortality in Hong Kong using M.Phil. 1998

geographic information systems

Tsui Wai-man, Study of particulate pollution in The Chinese University of Hong Kong (in Chinese) M.Phil. 1997

Winnie

Tsang Po-yan, Early ecosystem restoration in Hong Kong: A case study of the Tai Tong East M.Phil. 1997

Pauline borrow area

Tsang Ka-fai The integrated resettlement programme in Zigui County: The interplay of M.Phil. 1997

different actors in shaping the local reality
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Mo Pan Effect of integrated farm practices on sustainable agriculture in Zigui County, M.Phil. 1997

the Three Gorges region of China

Chan Wai-yip A study of the road traffic noise problem in Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong M.Phil. 1997

Chan Wai-yi A study of planter greenery and planter soils in Hong Kong M.Phil. 1997

Cheung May- The reconstruction of late Quartenary depositional environments in the vicinity of M.Phil. 1996

shuen Yuen Long

Lam Laam Heavy metals in the overlying water and bottom sediments of Shing Mun River and M.Phil. 1996

Inner Tolo Harbour

Tse Shui-fai Characteristics of urban street sediments in a small sub-tropical catchment, Shatin, M.Phil. 1996

Hong Kong

Choi Shu-keung A geographic information system (GIS) based modeling support system for M.Phil. 1996

air quality analysis

Lai Hau-tsz, Vera Property valuation using geographic information systems in Hong Kong M.Phil. 1996

Lee Wai-ying Role of development plans in development control in Shatin M.Phil. 1996

Yau Mei-sze Effect of hill fire on soil and vegetation in Tai Mo Shan Country Park, Hong Kong M.Phil. 1996

Fung Lok-sun A study of outward processing and assembling industries in the eastern part of M.Phil. 1995

Zhujiang Delta (in Chinese)

Wong Tak-yee, The use of geographical information systems (GIS) for inventory and assessment of M.Phil. 1995

Tammy natural landslides in Hong Kong

Cheuk Man-yuen, Choice in travelling between Hong Kong and Shenzhen M.Phil. 1995

Kitty

Cheng, Shuk-ching, Modelling runoff patterns using geographic information systems –

Lilian A cases study of Yuen Long – Kam Tin catchments, New Territories M.Phil. 1995

Fung Chun-hong Effects of acacias on the physical and chemical properties of granitic soils in Hong Kong M.Phil. 1995
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Department of History, The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Dong, Qun The multi-space transformation and interaction in the city: Ph.D 2000

A case study of Tuen Mun New Town

Department of Geography, Hong Kong Baptist University

Lee, Richard Sedimentary organic matter: implications for palaeo-environments and M.Phil. 2003

Ting Cheung human impacts on sedimentation in Hong Kong

Li, Jiukun Impacts of e-shopping on urban transportation: an integrated network M.Phil. 2004

equilibrium model of shopping and travel choices

Lo, Wing Yin The changing geographical pattern of world oil trade since 1975 M.Phil. 2002

Pang, Shun Chin Depositional modelling of tidal flats in Hong Kong: cases study: M.Phil. 1999

Ting Kok and Mai Po

Siu, Wai Mei Perceived environmental quality of commodity housing in China: Guangzhou and M.Phil. 2000

Beijing case study

Tang, Yin Ha The commodity housing market and tenure decision in Chinese cities: an analysis of M.Phil. 1999

Guangzhou city

Wang, Tan The development of China's financial centres: a geographical perspective M.Phil. 2002

Wong, Tat Fai The relationship between weather and rheumatoid arthritis in Hong Kong M.Phil. 2002

Yan, Wai Kit The impact of ecological education program of non-government organizations: M.Phil. 2002

an empirical survey of the Guangzhou Green Country Ecological Education Centre

and the Hong Kong Produce Green

Department of Economics, Hong Kong Baptist University

Guo, Huanguang Inequality and economic growth in China : an empirical analysis M.Phil. 2004

Hung, Cheung Tai The impacts of Euroization on trade and FDI on the Euro M.Phil. 2003

Tsang, Ho Yee Analyses of the agricultural production during the era of rural reform in China M.Phil. 1998


